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From: Exco <Exco@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 12:54:35 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Financial Framework (Supplementary Powers) Regulations <FFSPRegs@finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 371 - Final Papers FFSP Health and Aged Care No. 4 Regulations 2024 - ExCo 24
October 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Good afternoon

Please see attached GG signed documents for item 371.

Regards

 | Adviser
Legal Information Integrity | Cabinet Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.
e. @pmc.gov.au. | w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: Financial Framework (Supplementary Powers) Regulations <FFSPRegs@finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 2:11 PM
To: Exco <Exco@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: Financial Framework (Supplementary Powers) Regulations <FFSPRegs@finance.gov.au>
Subject: 371 - Final Papers FFSP Health and Aged Care No. 4 Regulations 2024 - ExCo 24 October
2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear ExCo team,

Please find attached Final Papers for FFSP Health and Aged Care No. 4 Regulations 2024
for the ExCo meeting of 24 October 2024.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,
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